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DATE: April 22, 1997

TO: Mr. Lee Willis, Ausley & McMullen
Ms. Angela Llewellyn, Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Mr. John Roger Howe, Office of Public Counsel
Mr. Gary Lawrence, City of Lakeland
Mr. Robert Williams, Florida Municipal Power Agency

af
FROM: Leslie J. Paugh, Senior Attorney, Division Of Legal Services J

RE: Docket No. 93@474-BU - Determination of appropriate cost allocation and
regulatory treatment of total revenues associated with wholesale sales to Florida
Municipal Power Agency and City of Lakeland by Tampa Electric Company.

Via Facsimile

Please be advised that the Issue Identification Conference scheduled for Wednesday,
April 23, 1997 at 3:00 p.m. has been cancelled by mutual agreement of the parties. Please
feel free to contact me at (904) 413-6199 if there are questions or concerns regarding the

foregoing.

ACK
AFA _LJP/am-
APE __
CAF
oMU
G - R
EAG ———

o

.

[ | IT YUMRFR -

el JOCUMENT NUMBFR-DATE

04060 APRZG

PSC~RECORDS/REPORTING






